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From: darrendebourke@lowerchurchillproject.ca

To: pharrington@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: Fw: CD0501-001/ CD0502-001 / CD0534-001- Letter on Commissioning Readiness
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2015 5:10:30 PM

Attachments: .png

CD0501-CD0502-CD0534-Commissioning Readiness.pdf

fyi

Darren DeBourke

Project Manager - HVdc Specialties

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570-5970 c. 709-746-9837 f. 709-754-0787
e. DarrenDeBourke@lowerchurchillproject.ca

From: Pierre Sasseville/NLHydro
To: "ATKINSON Michael" <michael.atkinson@alstom.com>, patrick.baudin@power.alstom.com

Cc: Darren Debourke/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Trina Troke/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Mark Ellis/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,
Anthony Jackman/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Ken Almon/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Devin
Stanski/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Nancy McGrath/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Malcolm Jennings/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,
Adam Chubbs/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, stephen.hall@alstom.com, patrick.plas@alstom.com, "RUIZ Olivier"
<olivier.ruiz@alstom.com>, "MARTIN Thierry" <thierry.martin@alstom.com>, "MANDEVILLE Claude"
<claude.mandeville@alstom.com>, "DE-BLOIS Daniel" <daniel.de-blois@alstom.com>, "GUAY Francois"
<francois.guay@alstom.com>, "BOUSSUGE Cyrille" <cyrille.boussuge@alstom.com>, "MARIAGE Marc"
<marc.mariage@alstom.com>, "ARAB Kenza" <kenza.arab@alstom.com>, denis.pelletier@power.alstom.com,
martin.racine@power.alstom.com, "CORBEIL Vincent" <vincent.corbeil@power.alstom.com>, alberto.de-
leon@power.alstom.com, martin.bizzaro@power.alstom.com

Date: 11/26/2015 05:09 PM

Subject: CD0501-001/ CD0502-001 / CD0534-001- Letter on Commissioning Readiness

Please find attached a letter on Commissioning Readiness issued on the three Agreements.
Formal transmittal by ACONEX will follow.

s

CD0501-CD0502-CD0534-Commissioning Readiness.pdf

Pierre Sasseville

Senior Contract Administrator
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
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Lower Churchill Management Corporation
n a I CO r Lower Churchill Project Operations Office
energy 350 Torbay Road, Suite 2
LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT St. John's, NL Canada A1A 4E1

LTR-CDO534-LILLP-AP-0092
LTR-CDO501-LILLP-AG-0167
LTR-CDO502-LTCLILLP-AG-0130

26-Nov-2015

Mr. Michael Atkinson
President — Alstom Grid N.A.
10865 Willows Road NE,
Redmond, WA 98052

Mr. Patrick Baudin

President & CEO

Alstom Renewable Power Canada Inc.
1350 Chemin St-Roch

Sorel-Tracy, QC J3R 5P9

Subject: Commissioning Readiness
Ref: Side Agreement

Dear Mr. Atkinson and Mr. Baudin,

As documented in the Side Agreement, executed by Company (Labrador-Island Link Limited
Partnership and Labrador Transmission Corporation) and Contractor (Alstom Renewable Power
Canada Inc. and Alstom Grid Canada Inc.), on 15-Aug-2014, Contractor has committed to providing
a highly qualified and experienced commissioning team for the work packages CD0501-001,
CD0502-001, and CD0534-001. This integrated commissioning team will take a unified approach
for commissioning the work packages. Contractor also agreed to assume overall responsibility for
the Contractor installed system such that it seamlessly integrates into the Province’s electrical
network.

With early stages of commissioning scheduled to commence in Q2 2016, Static Checks scheduled
to be complete for Soldiers Pond ac Substation by 01-Dec-2016, and for all other assets and
facilities in the months that follow, Company requests that Contractor provide details of its plans
and schedule to execute its overall commissioning scope. Company requires specific information
on how Contractor plans to comply with its requirements and obligations for commissioning as
outlined in the Agreements for CD0501-001, CD0502-001, and CD0534-001 and in the overarching
Side Agreement referenced above.

As close coordination with Company’s completions and Ready for Operation management
personnel will be required during planning and execution of commissioning, Company plans to
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hold a Workshop with Contractor during the week of 14-Dec-2015. At this time Contractor will be
expected to present to Company details of its planned approach (and timelines) for commissioning
including: system and subsystem identification, identification and development of all required
preservation, mechanical completion and commissioning procedures and checklists, set up of
completions management database (PCS), commissioning sequence, management of interfaces
and required inputs, detailed schedule, etc. Contractor will be expected to present its organization
chart for Contractor’s Completions Management Team, complete with names of personnel for the
various positions. It is also our expectation that Key members of your Completion Team attend
this Workshop and take a lead role in presenting your overall Completions Execution Plan.

Company is very keen to gain more visibility and a better understanding of Contractors plans for

this critical phase of the project, which is rapidly approaching.

Please confirm by 1-Dec-2015 Contractor’s availability to accommodate the described Workshop.

Feel free to contact myself or Darren DeBourke should you have any questions pertaining to this

matter.

Best Regards,
./-‘ g

nf/
j

Paul Harrington
Project Director
Lower Churchill Project

c.c. Darren DeBourke (LCMC)
Trina Troke (LCMC)
Mark Ellis (LCMC)
Anthony Jackman (LCMC)
Ken Almon (LCMC)
Pierre Sasseville (LCMC)
Devin Stanski (LCMC)
Nancy McGrath (LCMC)
Malcolm Jennings (LCMC)
Adam Chubbs (LCMC)

LTR-CD0534-LILLP-AP-0092
LTR-CDO501-LILLP-AG-0167
LTR-CDO502-LTCLILLP-AG-0130

Stephen Hall (AG)
Patrick Plas (AG)
Olivier Ruiz (AG)
Thierry Martin (AG)
Claude Mandeville (AG)
Daniel De Blois (AG)
Francois Guay (AG)
Cyrille Boussuge (AG)
Marc Marriage (AG)
Kenza Arab (AG)

Denis Pelletier (AP)
Martin Racine (AP)
Vincent Corbeil (AP)
Alberto De-Leon (AP)
Martin Bizzaro (AP)
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Lower Churchill Project
t. 709 733-5206

e. PierreSasseville@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com


mailto:PierreSasseville@lowerchurchillproject.ca
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
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a Nalcor Energy company



CIMFP Exhibit P-03001

Page 4

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
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